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Cc: FSQA Customer Inquiries
Subject: RE: COFS - Texas
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Hi Laura,
 
The Federal # is the number I sent you the other day.

 
The license is here: (1989038511)
 

 
Please let me know if anything else is needed. Thank you,
 

Carrie Becker, Sr. Specialist, Food Safety and
Regulatory Compliance FSQA

Tyson Foods | The Protein Company™
Carrie.Becker@tyson.com

 
 

From: Stricklin, Laura <Laura.Stricklin@tyson.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Becker, Carrie <Carrie.Becker@tyson.com>
Subject: COFS - Texas
 
Carrie,
I hope your week is going well.  Quick question.  Texas has transitioned to a portal for COFS requests.  We have to set up an account.  Do you
know by chance where I can find this information?
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Organization Name Tyson Foods, Inc.
IRS EIN (Taxpayer Id) 71-0225165

Doing Business As Tyson Foods Inc
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Overview

Tyson Foods Inc is a business licensed by State of Delaware, Department of Finance, Division of Revenue. The account
number is #1989038511. The business address is 2200 W Don Tyson Pkwy, Springdale, AR 72762-6901. The business
category is WHOLESALER-FOOD PROCESSOR.

License Number 1989038511

Business Name TYSON FOODS INC

Address 2200 W Don Tyson Pkwy
Springdale
AR 72762-6901

Category WHOLESALER-FOOD PROCESSOR
Valid From  2019-01-01

Valid Until 2019-12-31





 
Laura Stricklin, Associate Manager, International
Customer Service & Logistics
 
Tyson Foods | The Protein Company™
2200 W Don Tyson Pkwy, Springdale, AR 72762
(desk) 479-290-4418 or (mobile) 479-774-1668
Laura.Stricklin@Tyson.com
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